

Shirebrook

Town Council

Minutes of a meeting of the **Leisure Committee** of **Shirebrook Town Council**
held at 7:00pm on Wednesday 3rd November 2021
at **Shirebrook Town Hall, 209 Station Road, Shirebrook, NG20 8AF**

PRESENT

Cllr. P Chapman	Cllr. C Kane
Cllr. T Chapman	Cllr. S Peake – COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN
Cllr. D Downes	Cllr. D Smith
Cllr. P Harford	Cllr. M Stockdale

Mrs J Jeffery - TOWN CLERK & RFO

IN ATTENDANCE: Member/s of Public (0)
Mrs T Baxter – GENERAL MANAGER
Mrs R Cordon – MINUTE CLERK
Cllr. S Zwierzynski
Matt Broughton – BOLSOVER DISTRICT COUNCIL

L/21/016 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTE THE REASONS FOR THOSE ABSENCES.

Cllr. S Fritchley

RESOLVED: That the apologies and reasons for absence be accepted.

L/21/017 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

There were no declarations of interests tendered to the meeting.

L/21/018 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE LEISURE COMMITTEE OF THE TOWN COUNCIL HAVING BEEN HELD 1ST SEPTEMBER 2021.

RESOLVED: That the minutes be accepted as a true record of the meeting.

L/21/019 TO REVIEW AND NOTE THE CONTENTS OF THE LEISURE SUPERVISOR'S REPORT.

The General Manager presented her report which included Leisure Centre updates and income comparisons with the previous year. The income comparisons were favourable compared to the last ordinary year reported on.

She went on to report on events that had passed and those that were planned.

The General Manager had prepared a proposal to review some of the pricing structures that had been in place for many years; this was discussed at length and it was agreed to adjust various prices.

L/21/020 TO CONSIDER RESPONSES AS NECESSARY TO LISTED CORRESPONDENCE.**a. GREEN KING – INFORMATION RELATING TO CO₂ SHORTAGE**

NOTED

b. LUKE BESWICK – LEISURE CENTRE & STAFF APPRECIATION EMAIL

NOTED

L/21/021 CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS/S – EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS & PUBLIC**Exclusion of public**

Due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted it is advisable, in the public interest, that the public and press be instructed to withdraw from the meeting.

RESOLVED: That in view of the confidential nature of the items to be discussed, Members passed the formal resolution to exclude the press and public from the meeting, pursuant to the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 & the Local Government (Access to Information) Act, Part 1, paragraphs 11, (due to sensitive commercial and staffing nature of the issues being discussed).

L/21/022 TO DISCUSS POTENTIAL LEISURE CENTRE DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITY.

A representative from Bolsover District Council, Matt Broughton, gave Elected Members a presentation regarding potential development plans for the Leisure Centre site. These were discussed at length and Councillors requested further information.

L/21/023 TO APPROVE THE DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE LEISURE COMMITTEE.

Was set as 2nd March 2021 as per the approved meeting schedule.

SIGNED: _____ COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN

DATE: _____